AGENDA ACTION ITEM

DATE: 2024-12-23
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Darryl Johnson, Public Works Director

ITEMTITLE: Action Item — Solid Waste Cat 305 Mini Excavation Purchase-Lease Agreement

Summary:

CAT 305 Mini Excavator Purchase-Lease Agreement

Purchase of a mini excavator for Solid Waste was approved on 10/28/24 (minutes attached). The Sales
Agreement was signed but needs re-signed because the purchase price was reduced. The Purchase-Lease
Agreement now needs signed for the approved purchase.

Fiscal Impact:

Caterpillar 305 mini-excavator purchase price is $136,322.85. The five year lease agreement is for
$29,325.79 payments years 1-4 and $35,000 for year 5.

Attachments:

Sales Agreement

Lease Agreement
10/28/24 BoCC Minutes

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Approve Signing of Western States Sales Agreement and Purchase-Lease Agreement for the Solid
Waste Caterpillar 305 mini excavator. Purchase was approved at the 10/28/2024 BoCC Meeting.




